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We had this proposal before us some time a^o, 
and decided that this work, while very desirable, was 
not cjuite in lino with what we were doing, and that we 
should not expend University funds on it.

If you desire to make provision this year it 
will be posslole to find a suitaole lecturer of the type 
required, and ne can oe supplied with the necessary mat­
erials - lantern slides, etc.

As the matter is one entirely for yourself, I do 
not venture on any suggestions, I do think, however, that 
the proviBàenshould accept seme responsibility for Adult 
education in these remote parts of the Province, as well 
as for Primary Education. It seems at least doubtful, 
therefore, whether anyone should commit himself for an 
indefinite period.

Yours faithfully.

Principal.
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